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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

of Italignate and Second Empire architecture superimposed on the traditional
Maine farmhouse form of interconnecting dwelling, ell, and barn. Built in 187
for William W. Cross, a cattle dealer, the house was purchased and remodelled by
Perry four years later. There is no record of the original appearance of the
house. However, considering Perry's position as the community's leading
industrialist, it is probable that the elaborate exterior dates from the time of
his acquisition.

The William F. Peg;y House in Bridgton exhibits a highly distinctive blend

The main house has a granite foundation, is of frame construction, and is
sheathed in matched boarding. It stands two stories high and displays an unusual
roof form. The facade and rear walls of the second story have a Mansard curve
and are pierced by a large central gable which is flanked on either side by a
smaller dormer. The house is surmounted by a hipped roof which culminates in a
square Italianate cupola.

The symmetrical placement of Italfanate elements on the Perry House facade
gives a formal appearance to the dwelling. The central feature of the first story
is the main doorway, which is composed of a pair of doors with an arch above it.
The doorway is fronted by a triple arched portico which is supported by two )
attenuated columns. The portico roof has a pronounced overhang with a gable in
the center. Beneath the overhang is a dentil molding and four pairs of brackets.
The portico is connected on either side to a bay window. Each one contains three
elongated vertical windows on the front and one on either side. Each bay window
is topped with a projecting cornice which is supported by a series of brackets.

The second story facade is dominated -by -a large central projecting gable. This
gable contains a double arched window, above which is a diamond shaped window. The
cornice of the gable is ornamented with a dentil ‘molding :identical to that on the
remainder of the roof cornice.

The north and south or side walls of the Perry House are similar in design.
On the north wall, there are two symmetrically placed windows on eah of the
two stories. Each of these windows is outlined in Italianate molding and has a
projecting horizontal pediment above it. Thé roofline has a small gable at the
center, below which is found a diamond shaped window like that on the facade gable.
The south wall shares this arrangement with the exception of a doorway in place of
the southwest window on the first story. :

The west or rear wall has a box-like structure at the center of both the first
and second stories. This projection houses the interior staircase. Above it rises
a central gable identical to that on the facade. The projedion is flanked on
either side of the first story by a window and on the second by a recessed dormer.

Centered atop the roof is a square cupola with a hipped roof. Each of its
four walls has three arched windows and is flanked on either side by a bracket at
the base and one under the roof overhang. A dentil molding is also found beneath the

(See continuation Sheet)
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overhang. To the north and south of the cupola is a chimney with its original
ornate Italianate brickwork at the top.

The interior of the main house contains the traditionmal first and second
story arrangement of a central hall and staircase with two rooms on either side.
Fireplaces and chimneys are located between each Pair of rooms. Woodwork and
plaster cornices are characterized by thick, heavy Victorian moldings.

A two story frame ell connects to the main house atthe southwest corner.
Sheathed in matched boarding, this structure displays an irregular hipped gable roof
with an overhang ornamented by brackets, The first story contains a small window
on the east wall and two doors on the southwall. Both walls are surrounded by a
porch which projects at the southeast corner to form a multi-sided summer house.

On the second story, the east wall has two windows, while the south wall has one.

A large clapboarded frame barn is attached to the southwest corner of the ell.

Its cupola and hipped gable roof with bracketed cornice contribute to the Victorian
picturesqueness of the Perry House complex.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The career of William Fepderson Perry of Bridgton, Maine, exemplifies a
familiar pattern in nineteenth century American history. Rising from a
humble rural background, he achieved financial success as a textile mill
owner when the industrial revolution brought factories to his small community.
His fortune and prominence were enhanced by his native ability as an inventor
of a widely used turbine water wheel, reflecting the observation that
America was a nation of tinkerers.

With its highly distinctive blend of Italianate and Second Empire elements,
Perry's home is representative on a small scale of the Victorian display
made by the mansions of post Civil War industrialists.

Born in Bridgton in 1826, William F. Perry was one of eleven children
of George and Eliza Fenderson Perry. The elder Perry operated a blacksmith
shop on his farm, and there his son learned the trade. Perry assisted his
father until he was twenty-one. After working for a few months in Portland,
he returned to Bridgton to establish a blacksmith shop in the village. Four
years later he sold his business and invested in a carriage factory with
Amasa H. Merrill. After approximately four years, Perry purchased Merrill's
interest and ran the factory by himself until 1858, He then sold out and
entered the lumber business.

Thus far, William Perry had been successfully engaged in three different
occupations, but he had given no indication of becoming a prominent industrialist
in Bridgton. However, the direction of his career changed significantly in
1859 with his marriage to Anna Maria Gibbs, the daughter of Rufus Gibbs, then
the town's leading mill owner. On the eve of the Civil War, five of Bridgton's
twelve potential power sites had been developed, due in no small part to Gibbs'
construction of a dam system at the head of Stevens' Brook. Through Gibbs'
encouragement and financial backing, Perry acquired Power Site Eight in 1860 and
immediately erected the town's largest woolen mill there. His timing proved
fortuitous, for the Civil War provided the new mill with lucrative contracts for
woolen goods. As a result, carloads of blanket and uniform material left
Bridgton destined for the war effort.

The capital generated by the Mill at Power Site Eight enabled William
F. Perry to purchase the adjacent Power Site Nine in 1865 for another woolen
mill. These factories became known as Forest Mill No. 1 and Forest Mill No. 2.
In 1879 Perry combined these with the extensive holding of his father-in-law
(See continuation sheets)
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to create the Forest Mills Company, which he managed until just before his
death in 1906. This firm employed an average of one hundred and thirty

hands to annually manufacture $250,000 worth of cheviots, cloakings, and

fancy cashmeres. In addition to these business activities, Perry served in the
Maine Legislature in 1872 and 1873 and was President of the Bridgton and

Saco River Railroad.

William F. Perry's success as a mill owner was shared with his contemporary
prominence as the inventor of the Perry Turbine Water Wheel. While Perry did
not invent the original turbine water wheel, he became determined to improve
upon it. He did this by examining operating wheels throughout the country as
well as attending experimental and competitive tests of new models. From
his observations, he designed an uncomplicated wheel which was constructed
with the fewest possible pieces, gave high effective power for the water used,
and could be sold at a reasonablz price. Perry's Turbine Water Wheel was
manufactured by the Bridgton Machine Company and was installed in mills
throughout Maine.

Although the Forest Mills have vanished, William F. Perry's impact on his
native community continues to be recalled by the imposing residence which he
remodelled in 1874. Featured in Gillion and Lancaster's Victorian Houses, A
Treasury of Lesser—-Known Examples in 1973, Perry's home has recently been

restored and sensitively adapyed for professional offices.
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